From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 07 December 2018 14:24

To: 'Trishna Kerai'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordel update

Attachments: Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018.pdf

Dear Trishna Kerai

I am writing this email to see if you can help regarding the case that went on at Edmonton Country Court.

There has been a great deal of issues with Enfield Council and not doing what the Judge stated for them to do.

| have had to write to the judge regarding what Enfield Council are doing and | have had a reply back from the court.

The order that Enfield Council drafted does not even mean they have to move my son, he is living in hell and | am working with the MP
also regarding issues.

But the order Enfield Council wrote needs to go back into court and get addressed as this can no longer carry on as it is impacting my
son's health.

Could you please take a look at the letter and order that the court sent as we have never had a sealed copy of the order until the other
day due to the letter | wrote.

It would also seem that Enfield Council when they got our amended order just asked the court to seal there order.

Also the barrister that attended court for my son on the 09/08/2018 did he make any court notes up if he did could you send them to
me.

| would be grateful for any help on this matter

Regards

Lorraine



RE: Simon Cordel update->Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018.pdf

Edmonton County Court
59 Fore Street

Upper Edmonton

London

N18 2TN

DX 136686 Edmonton 3

Tel: 020 8884 6560
enquiries@edmonton.countycourt.gsi

) ) .gov.uk
Miss Lorraine Cordell , .
109 Burncroft Avenue ‘ Minicom VIl 0191 478 1476
. (Helpline for the deaf and hard of
Enfield hearing)

EN3 7JQ

www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk

Our ref: EOOED049

. } N Your ref:
03 December 2018

Dear Madam
Thank you for your email of 22" November 2018.
The file was referred to a Judge who has made the following comments.

“A copy of the Court Order dated 9™ August 2018 is attached. If you consider
that the Order is incorrect or should be varied, the Court will consider the issue
for this upon appropriate application to the Court at a hearing to be listed.
Unfortunately, the Court is not able to give advice or enter into correspondence
with you but you are strongly advised to seek further independent legal advice
with regards to this matter.”

Yours faithfully

Customer Services
Enc



General Form of Judgment or Order In the County Court at

Edmonton

Claim Number |EOOED049

Date 6 September 2018

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD ™ Claimant
’ L Ref LS/C/L1/155584
MR SIMON CORDELL * Defendant
Ref TKK/TKK/
SIM041/002

Before District Judge Dias sitting at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN.

UPON hearing Solicitor for the Claimant and Defendant, the Defendant's mother, the Defendant's uncle and the
Defendant not attending.

UPON the Court reviewing the psychiatrist report of Dr Dhinakaran dated 8th July 2018, confirming that the

Defendant lacks capacity to litigate and/or capacity to understand the terms of the injunction order made on 9th
January 2018.

UPON the Defendant's mother Mrs Lorraine Cordell, confirming that she will engage with the Claimant and
assist the Defendant's neighbourhood officer in making a housing management transfer application on or before
16 August 2018. '

UPON the Claimant agreeing that it will deal with the housing management transfer apphcauon as qulckly as
p0531ble after being made.

AND UPON the Defendants mother agreeing to engage with the Enfield Mental Health Unit team so the
Defendant could receive assistance with his mental health conditions and housing.

IT IS ORDERED THAT
1. The interim injunction order dated 9th January 2018 be discharged forthwith.
2. The Claimants claim and application for an injunction dated 9th January 2018, the Claimants applications for

the Defendant's committal dated 5th February and 20 April 2018 and the Claimant's application notice dated 7th
August 2018 do stand dismissed.

The court office at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N1§ 2TN. When corresponding with the court, please address forms or letters to the Court
Manager and quote the claim number. Tel: 020 8884 6500. Check if you can issue your claim online. It will save you time and money. Go to www.moneyclaim.gov.uk
to find out more.

Produced by:D. Humphreys
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3. The Claimant should serve a copy of this order upon the Wood Green Police station.

4. There be no order as to costs save for detailed assessment of the Defendant's publicly funded costs.

Dated 09 August 2018
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